Anil Kaul

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: 24 February 2023 10:40

To: bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer

Subject: RE: Baby SQM 9_23-003904-01-DP Cost

Hi Bibhu,

Thanks for cost, can we make it as INR 35000.
Please confirm.

BR,
Sachin

From: Bibhu Pal <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2023 9:38 AM

To: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: RE: Baby SQM 9_23-003904-01-DP Cost

CAUTION: EXTERNAL
Hi Sachin,

Confirming your mail receipt.
Please share the Interim data and AP for this study.
Cost will be INR 36000/-

Do let me if it is okay.

Thanks & Regards

Bibhu Prasad Pal

Y
Market Xcel Data Matrix Pvt. Ltd.
Direct Line: +91 11 69203520 / Mobile: +91 8882059646

https://www.market-xcel.com/

From: Sachin Angane <Sachin.Angane@ipsos.com>

Sent: Thursday, February 23, 2023 8:08 PM

To: 'Bibhu Prasad Pal' <bibhu.pal@market-xcel.com>; anilkaul@market-xcel.com
Cc: Muzaffar Mujawer <Muzaffar.Mujawer@ipsos.com>

Subject: FW: Baby SQM 9_23-003904-01-DP Cost

Hi Bibhu,



